
From:	Norma	Rahall		
Sent:	Wednesday,	September	26,	2018	10:12	AM	
Subject:	Moms	Demand	Action	Gun	Sense	Candidate	Distinction	
		
Good Morning -  
  
We are happy to inform you that your campaign has been given the Moms Demand 
Action Gun Sense Candidate distinction.  Thank you again for standing up for gun 
violence prevention and recognizing gun safety.  
Moms Demand Action for Gun Sense in America is a grassroots movement of 
Americans fighting for new and stronger solutions to lax gun laws and loopholes. Since 
its inception after the tragedy at Sandy Hook School, Moms Demand Action has 
established a chapter in every state of the country and, along with Mayors Against 
Illegal Guns and the Everytown Survivor Network, is part of Everytown for Gun Safety, 
the largest gun violence prevention organization in the country with more than four 
million supporters. 
Attached to this email you will find the official Moms Demand Action Gun Sense 
Candidate logo. Please feel free to use the Moms Demand Action Gun Sense 
Candidate distinction and logo on your campaign website and printed materials to 
demonstrate to voters and volunteers that you stand for common sense gun safety.   
Please note however, being a Gun Sense Candidate should not be considered a formal 
endorsement from Everytown for Gun Safety Action Fund and multiple candidates 
running in the same race may receive the Moms Demand Action Gun Sense Candidate 
distinction.   
Also attached here is gun violence prevention messaging and background on state and 
local gun violence prevention issues - to support how your campaign talks about gun 
safety.  Further resources can be found on our website: Learn More about 
GVP, Everytown in the News, GVP Research and Resources.  
As the largest gun violence prevention organization in the country, Everytown for Gun 
Safety’s tens of thousands of volunteers, hundreds of thousands of donors and millions 
of supporters are dedicated to common sense reforms that protect the 2nd Amendment 
and also make our communities safer.  
Thank you for standing with us against gun violence. Together, we look forward to 
showing that Gun Sense is a winning issue and gun safety is non-negotiable. 
  
If you have any further questions about the Moms Demand Action Gun Sense 
Candidate distinction or attachments, please 
emailStatesGunSenseCandidate@everytown.org. 
  
Best, 
Norma  
	


